fanciers in the various towns and vil- tam Club had decided to present the lages in East York to join the Associa- cages and fixtures to this Association. tion with a view to holding the annual | The meeting adjourned at 10.30. meeting at any town or village here- cents \$5.40. after decided, and to put the Association on a footing to enable it to have an annual poultry show. Messrs. Otter and Gray were named to canvass the various poultrymen and to do all in their power to make the rooms of the Association comfortable for the winter. There promises to be quite a number join next meeting night. Mr. Bache gave the history of the Polish fowl, after some discussion thereon the meeting adjourned. Receipts of the evening \$2.00. Any person desiring to join this Association will be furnished with all particulars cheerfully by applying to the Secretary,

JOHN GRAY.

TORONTO POULTRY, PIGEON AND PET STOCK ASSOCIATION. .

N November 13th, the Toronto Poultry, Pigeon and Pet Stock Association held its regular monthly meeting at Richmond Hall. The President in the chair. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and adopted. No special business was transacted. There was some discussion about altering the by-laws, but no action could be taken until the Annual Meeting. A committee was appointed to draft a code for that meeting so as to simplify matters. There were white crested black and silver Polands exhibited by D. G. Davies and Chas. R. Bache. Judgment was pronounced upon them by R. Downs and M. Parmenter. Mr. Bache won 2nd on silvers, score 831/2 and 91, the others were disqualified for white tips to flight feathers. There was a large attendance. Mr. Fox stated

make an endeavour to induce the that the members of the defunct Ban-

E. F. Doty. Secretary.

LIGHT BRAHMA CLUB.

HE Third Annual Meeting of the Light Brahma Club will be held in the City of Charleston, S.C., during the exhibition of the South Carolina Poultry and Pet Stock Association, (not incorporated), Jan. 13th to 17th, 1891. Our President will announce the day of meeting in the next issue of your esteemed journal.

This meeting will be the most important in the history of the club, in addition to the many changes expected to be made in our constitution a very important committee will report at this meeting, that of considering the feasibillty of a change in the light Brahma Standard offering it to the A. P. A. for adoption, this question alone should secure a very full attendance. Many other equally important questions will be brought before the meeting, among them a change of name. Adoption of a suitable pin to be worn by members of the club, and what will not only be of interest to the light Brahma Club, but to the light Brahma world at large, the discussion on light Brahma illustration in the Standard, for to the light Brahma Club this question properly belongs. By the above it will be seen that this meeting is indeed an important one, as all these questions will be acted upon.

Next, and of equal importance, is the display of light Brahma at the show where our meetings are held. For this reason we confidently look forward to

the grandest exhibit of light Brahmas ever held in America, and let us say here, this point should be considered well, not only by club members, but by all interested in this noble old variety, as the south opens up almost an entirely new field in thoroughbred poultry, and the light Brahma should naturally take the lead and will if the workers will put their "shoulder to the wheel" and for this purpose also our meeting should be largely attended. Our membership has almost doubled itself this year, and it is our fond expectation to do as well if not better the year to come and we take this opportunity of again requesting breeders of the light Brahma to sent for a copy of our constitution and by-laws, we would also be pleased to receive into full fellowship before, or at our next meeting, all honorable breeders of this variety. We have now quite a large list to be acted on but farther extend the call, "the more the merrier." Send in your names. In this connection we wish to extend our thanks to the REVIEW for the able manner in which it has aided us in the past. Over two hundred breeders have requested copies of our constitution and by-laws on the first call, this speaks volumes for the popularity of the grand old light Brahma.

Respectfully, PHILANDER WILLIAMS, President. H. A. BRIDGE, Secretary.

STRAY FEATHERS.

F you know where there are plenty of angle worms, dig a half bushel or so of the soil they inhabit and throw it into the poultry vard.

If a cock breaks his toe nail off, put